## Saif Ur Rehman

## Senior Assistant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: saif.rehman@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Saif Ur Rehman is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Saif Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Master in History & Pakistan Studies	2001 - 2003
Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	1999 - 2001
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
D.Com in Commerce, Typing/Shorthand	1995 - 1997
KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1991 - 1993
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Senior Assistant	2016 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Senior Assistant	2011 - 2016
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Senior Assistant	2006 - 2011
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Data Accuracy Operator	2000 - 2004
NADRA , State Bank of Pakistan Building Sharah-e-Jamhuriat, G-5/2 Islamabad	
Awards	
Principal SEECS Dr. Arshad Ali	2012
On Convocation 2012	
Principal SEECS Dr. Arshad Ali	2010
On convocation 2010	